



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

Mr. Fred Mason
VP Operations
Starfield Resources Inc.
130 Adelaide Street West, Suite 2210
Toronto, ON M5H 395
Email: fmason@starfieldres.com

NWB File: 2BE-FER0712

Dear Mr. Mason:

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) acknowledges receipt, on April 27, 2009, of the attached notice of temporary closure of the Ferguson Lake Project in the Kivalliq Region of Nunavut. This notice is being provided to all parties. Anyone wishing to provide comments may do so by return email to licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Cc: Kivalliq Distribution List